10/01/2025, 16:33 Gmail - Re: Quote request - V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Re: Quote request - V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator

1 message

CHOUDHURY, Nadira (BARKING, HAVERING AND REDBRIDGE UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS 10 January 2025 at
TRUST) <nadira.choudhury4@nhs.net> 16:25
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Kate
Please could you kindly issue a new quotation for V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator?

Thanks

Nadira Choudhury
Clinical Engineer
Clinical Engineering, Estates & Facilities

Barking, Havering and Redbridge University Hospitals NHS Trust
King George Hospital | Old Laundry Building | London | IG3 8YB
T: 01708435000 | Helpdesk Ext. 5725 | Direct Ext. 8982

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 15:15

To: CHOUDHURY, Nadira (BARKING, HAVERING AND REDBRIDGE UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<nadira.choudhury4@nhs.net>

Subject: Re: Quote request - V1000 Foetal Heart Simulator

This message originated from outside of NHSmail. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

Just a quick email to let you know that your quotation QVM151594 has expired.
We can of course issue another at any time.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.
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